

# Level Creek PTA General Meeting

May 11, 2021 10 AM via Google Meet 22 in attendance

#### <u>Welcome</u>

## **Remarks from Mr. Skelton**

We Plan to open normally next year with an open house. This may be a full day versus the 4 hours, to allow for spreading out of number in the building. Several recent events were successful outside. For example, the 5<sup>th</sup> grade carnival and the All-Pro Dads gathering on the playground. There will be 4- 5<sup>th</sup> grade promotionals held to spread people out. Planning for meetings in the future could include moving the PTA meeting to the activity room to allow ample room to space people out.

LCE will be holding a summer enrichment for 3 weeks which will be the content of AKS requirements for next year. This is funded by the County and will include our cluster schools on our campus (Roberts and Suwanee). Planning for approximately 300 students. Transportation will also be offered.

Masks will be required next year at this point. Hoping this will become optional by August (as requirements change).

# Approval of the Minutes from March 5, 2021

Motion to approve by Tracy Dhinsa 2<sup>nd</sup> made by Elisha Wiggins.

#### Budget Updates

Spending was equal to what we brought in. A few areas exceeded their budget due to the year. This would be Faculty and staff and Environmental. Faculty and staff had to ensure for many pre-packed items to stay compliant with COVID. The environmental committee established the sensory garden this year.

#### VP Area updates:

Media Center-May 12<sup>th</sup> is the last day to return books.

Multicultural-We currently have translators for Spanish, Indian, Japanese, and Chinese. Hoping to find another person to help chair this committee as Christine will be moving on.



5<sup>th</sup> Grade-Yard signs will be placed in the school grounds this afternoon. An announcement will go out for pick up. The 5<sup>th</sup> grade carnival was a success. Class teams will receive their parties this Friday. There will be 4 promotional ceremonies on the 24<sup>th</sup> and 25<sup>th</sup>.

All Pro Dads- Great turn out Saturday May 1<sup>st</sup>. Very successful outdoor event.

Kindness-Still giving out "caught being kind" stickers and there is one last surprise for teachers.

Membership-Planning and thinking ahead for next year. Hope to get started with plans this summer. If anyone is interested in joining this team, please let us know.

Yearbook-Yearbooks are complete. Currently organizing them for distribution to each class. There will be 15 extras, available for purchase. We sold 592 books which will equal 592 trees to be planted.

Classroom Coordinators-Working on year end parties that will take place on the playground in 45 min increments. There will be popsicles, music, popcorn, and water filling stations.

Earning for Learning-still collecting box tops and Coca Cola rewards. In the future, planning to push for Coca Cola rewards and Amazon avenues for free money. Mr. Skelton shared of a group called "Change Makers". It is an avenue to round up your purchases via credit card and send the monies where you would like. This may be a possible avenue for LCE.

Newsletter-Looking forward to more events and news to share next year. This year has been light due to our situation.

Square 1 Art-we earned more than enough for the 5<sup>th</sup> grade tile wall. The tile wall is ready for install, but with supply change issues, it may have to be installed in June.

Faculty & Staff-Final recognition will be for bus drivers and staff on May 21<sup>st</sup>. This will be a treat for all to recognize the completion of testing.

School Supply Box-The opportunity to purchase has gone out via eblast, Facebook, and our marquee. 100 kits have currently been sold. July 1<sup>st</sup> is the next deadline. Flyer will go home with "Roomies",



Spirit Wear-Looking for a chairperson for next year. This is a committee that starts in the summer, preparing for upcoming year.

## Approval of the Executive Board for 2021-2022

The following candidates were nominated. The floor was open for additional Nominees. The following remains as nominated for the 2021-2022 year.

Co-President	Montana Mitchell
Co-President	TBD
Vice President	Shellie Edge
Vice President	Tracy Dhinsa
Vice President	Seongmin Lee
Vice President	Michelle Morea
Treasurer	MinGem Lin
Secretary	Kimberly Cannon

#### **Meeting Adjourned**